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not appear to have beeu the case so far as the office under consideration
18 concerned. It was simply love for the old home.

BANDA.—The story of the selection of this name as given by an
old settler is, that John Clemenger, the first postmaster, in seeking
for a name, visited the schoolhouse of the section to inspect the maps
therein. In looking them over he came across the Banda Islands, a
small group of the East Indies, in the Pacific Ocean, and remarked,
" there is the name, Randa it shall be." There is also a sea of the same
name near the Islands. The office was established in the early sixties and
since has been, to a certain extent, a wanderer. It was now in Mulmur,
now in Xottawasaga, again in the former township, but to-day it is

credited in the official guide as being again in Xottawasaga, hence in
this county.

BARCLAY.—Xanied after George Barclay, the present post-

master. {See Innisfil).

BAUKIE.—A Jluskoka rliyuiester, who evidently knew of the
troubles of the early travellers through the northern part of the Pro-
vince, forewarned them of a place to rest thus:

'To the west of I.Ake Slmcoe, a good place to tarry,

On Kemi)enfelt iay, is the nice town of Barrle."

But Barrie was not tliere until about 1830-31, and the post office

did not come into existence until October 6th, 1835. The first settle-

ment was a short distance east of the county towni along the shore of
the bay, known as early as 1797 as Kempenfelt, a name for which
Governor Simcoe is responsible, he having given it in honor of Admiral
Kempenfelt, who perished on board the English gunboat. Royal George,
when it sank at Portsraoutli Harbor, in the south of England. Upon
visiting the settlement in 1797, Governor Simcoe ^etennined to discard
the military route between Lake Simcoe and the Georgian Bay via the

Coldwater trail and liave a new road cut from Kempenfelt, as the settle-

ment was called, across to Penetanguishene. Upon the Governor
announcing his decision the place was given some semblance of import-
ance, and shortly a number of settlers came in, among others one Mann,
a tavernkeeper, whose name soon ovex-shadowed that of the Admiral,
and after whom the village became known as Mann's Point, The
Government about this time threw all its influence into making the

southern terminus of the new route between the lakes the jwptilar point


